

PO BOX 201706 Helena, MT 59620-1706 (406) 444-3064 FAX (406) 444-3036

STATE-TRIBAL RELATIONS INTERIM COMMITTEE

67th Montana Legislature

SENATE MEMBERS

Jen Gross Daniel Salomon Jason Small Frank Smith

HOUSE MEMBERS

Jade Bahr Alan Doane Casey Knudsen Rae Peppers Joe Read Sharon Stewart-Peregoy

COMMITTEE STAFF

Laura Sankey - Attorney Bri Nordhagen - Secretary Hope Stockwell - Research Analyst

MINUTES LOG

May 06, 2020 12:58 PM Zoom - Helena

Please note: This document is a Minutes Log and provides annotation of the time elapsed between the beginning of the meeting and the time at which the item was presented or discussed, a motion was made, or a vote was taken. The narrative presented here is provided only as a guide to the audio or video recording of the meeting. The official discussion, motion, or vote is available on the audio or video archive of this meeting. The Legislature does not prepare a transcript of the meeting activities. The time designation may be used to locate the referenced discussion on the audio or video recording of this meeting.

Access to an electronic copy of these minutes and the audio or video recording is provided from the Legislative Branch home page at http://leg.mt.gov. From the home page, select the "Committees" drop down menu at the top, then select Administrative or Interim, and the appropriate committee. The written minutes log can be located by expanding the accordion menu for the date of the meeting. Links to the audio/video files can be located by selecting the Video/Audio button on the same page, then the "past/current recordings" button. From there, use the calendar to select the date of the meeting you wish to view/listen to. The written Minutes Log, along with links to the audio and video recordings, is listed by meeting date on the interim committee's web page. Each of the Exhibits is linked and can be viewed by clicking on the Exhibit of interest. All Exhibits are public information and may be printed. Please contact the Legislative Services Division at 406-444-3064 for more information.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:

Sen. Jason Small, Chair (R)

Rep. Rae Peppers, Vice Chair (D)

Rep. Jade Bahr (D)

Rep. Alan Doane (R)

Sen. Jen Gross (D)

Rep. Joe Read (R)

Sen. Daniel Salomon (R)

Sen. Frank Smith (D)

Rep. Sharon Stewart-Peregov (D)

Rep. Casey Knudsen (R)

Members Excused:

Members Absent:

Staff Present:

Laura Sankey, Attorney Bri Nordhagen, Secretary Hope Stockwell, Research Analyst

AGENDA (Attachment 1)

Committee Business Summary

On May 8, the STRC voted 7-1 to send letters to the editors of various news organizations to encourage the public to comply with tribal COVID -19 restrictions.

STRC Call to Order - Roll Call

12:56:18 Chairman Sen. Small

Joint meeting with Blackfeet Tribal Business Council

13:01:18 Ope	nıng Prayer	and Welcome
--------------	-------------	-------------

Sen. Small opened the floor to the Blackfeet Tribal Council for topics of

discussion.

13:03:10 Blackfeet Secretary Stacey Keller asked about how missing persons

> investigations are being conducted after the passage of state legislation in 2019. Ms. Stockwell discussed the missing persons specialist position created by House Bill 21 (2019). Ms. Stockwell reviewed the recommendations the STRC received from the Missing Indigenous Persons Task Force at the STRC's March

13:15:57 Blackfeet Councilman Mark Pollock discussed restrictions the Tribal Council has

enacted to prevent the spread of COVID-19 within the reservation. Mr. Pollock asked whether the STRC could help spread the message that recreational sites

on the reservation are not open at this time.

13:20:28 Secretary Keller discussed the Council's concerns about public observance of

> tribal restrictions while other parts of the state begin reopening. Secretary Keller said the Blackfeet needed help getting the word about ongoing reservation

closures out to the public.

13:23:49	Rep. Peppers stated a letter was needed to inform the public they can travel through the reservations safely and gas up during COVID - 19, but to observe tribal restrictions.
13:25:06	Sen. Small asked Ms. Stockwell to work on a draft letter for the STRC to consider.
13:28:18	Secretary Keller discussed the overwhelming nature of the many issues the Council has had to deal with in the past few weeks.
13:29:09	Sen. Small asked Ms. Stockwell to review the STRC's study topics to see if the Council had any input to provide on these issues.
13:29:55	Ms. Stockwell reviewed the HJ 10 study, identifying and improving barriers to voting by American Indians.
13:32:03	Ms. Stockwell reviewed the study regarding the maintenance of state highways and other highways within reservation boundaries.
13:32:40	Ms. Stockwell reviewed the study regarding runaway youth.
13:34:32	Sen. Small asked if the Council would like to discuss any of the study topics.
13:34:51	Secretary Keller raised questions about voting by mail and how ballots are distributed, particularly for residences that house multiple generations.
13:37:02	Sen. Small asked how the switch to mail ballot elections for the primary came about. Sen. Small asked how the satellite offices for the counties impacted by the Wandering Medicine litigation would be operating. Ms. Stockwell responded.
13:38:50	Councilman Pollock asked for more information about the use of plus codes on the Navajo Nation as discussed by the STRC at its March meeting.
13:39:55	Councilman Pollock stated his support in doing more work regarding runaway youth on the Blackfeet Reservation.
13:45:14	Rep. Read asked the Blackfeet Council members how their relationship was with Glacier County and the County commissioners, and with Pondera County commissioners regarding the COVID-19 response. Secretary Keller and Councilman Terry Tatsey responded.
13:57:05	Rep. Read discussed the relationship between the CSKT and Lake County during the COVID - response. Mr. Pollock responded.
14:00:34	Councilman. Pollock asked if Glacier County was going to be able to bear the cost of mail in ballots. Sen. Small asked Ms. Stockwell if she had any information. Ms. Stockwell did not but said the committee could ask Dana Corson from the Secretary of State's Office.
14:01:34	Rep. Stewart Peregoy asked if some of the COVID - response funds could be used. Rep. Stewart Peregoy asked if the Tribal Council had received any money from the federal government that had been promised through the initial phase. Sen. Small and Ms. Stockwell discussed upcoming speakers on the STRC agenda that may be able to provide further information.
14:05:13	Rep. Stewart Peregoy asked if there was any correspondence to the committee from Secretary of State Corey Stapleton. Sen. Small said no. Rep. Stewart Peregoy said the committee should ask for clarification on the use of COVID - 19 funds for election costs.
14:06:33	Jason Smith, the governor's director of Indian Affairs, joined the discussion. He said he does not receive information about whether a tribe has received COVID-19 funds unless the tribe discloses that to him.
14:07:40 14:08:13	Secretary Keller said the Blackfeet Tribe received its funds this morning. and expected Dana Corson would be able to respond when he speaks with the committee on Friday. Rep. Stewart Peregoy and Councilman Pollock agreed with the suggestion.

14:09:52 Councilman Tatsey commented on polling places within the reservation boundaries and discussed tribal elections.
14:12:30 Smith discussed traffic on reservations and decisions made by the tribal council in conjunction with advice from the public health board.

Public comment on any matter under the jurisdiction of the STRC but not on this agenda 14:15:00 None

RECESS

14:21:57